



Cassandra Steppacher
The Austral Brick Company
PO Box 6550
Wetherill Park NSW 1851

Dear Ms Steppacher

**New Berrima Clay Shale Quarry – Site Layout Modification
(MP 08_0212 MOD 2)**

The notification period for the Environmental Assessment for Modification 2 concluded on Tuesday 14 March 2017. All submissions can be viewed on the Department's website www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au.

The Secretary requests that you prepare and submit a report detailing your responses to the issues raised in submissions, at your earliest convenience. In particular, the Department requests that you address concerns raised by OEH with respect to biodiversity and Aboriginal cultural heritage.

If you wish to discuss this matter, please contact Sarah Fabian on 9274 6252.

Yours sincerely,

Howard Reed
Director
Resource Assessments

14-3-17